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John Jacks

From: John Jacks

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 8:12 PM
To: 'lan Imrich’

Cc: John Henry; Doug Becker

Subject: Tiltware's Answer

lan,

Yes, | believe we are in agreement that Tiltware’s answer is due on December 29, 2010—21 days after service on
December 8, 2010. Thank you for participating in the conference call today. It seems to me that we’re all on the same
page as far as getting the discovery everyone needs in a timely manner.

Sincerely,

John

John Jacks

GRAY & BECKER. rc.

ATITIRNEYS AT AW

900 West Ave

Austin, TX 78701

P 512.482.0061

F 512.482.0924
john.jacks@graybecker.com
www.graybecker.com

This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain
confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any
of the information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone (512) 482-0061, and destroy the
original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving them to disk. Thank you!
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